
 

 

CITY MANAGER 

MEMORANDUM 

To: The Honorable Mayor and City Commissioners 

Through: James R. Elensky, City Manager 

From: Terrell Griffin, Parks and Recreation Director 

Date: May 15, 2025 

Subject: Memorial Day Proclamation 2025 

Executive Summary 

Recognition of Memorial Day 2025 on May 26th. 

 

Staff Contact: Terrell Griffin, Parks and Recreation Director 

Introduction 

Proclaim Monday, May 26, 2025 as Memorial Day (or Decoration Day as it was formerly called), a 

patriotic day to honor American soldiers who have given their lives to honor their country. The City of 

Haines City urges all residents and visitors alike to join with us on this day as we remember, recognize, 

and offer our gratitude for our servicemen and women who paid the ultimate sacrifice and show respect to 

our veterans in attending the Memorial Day Wreath Laying Ceremony on Monday, May 26th at 9:00 a.m. 

in Railroad Park – Military Court of Honor. 

Choose an item. 

Enter your Recommendation here 


